# **LARG Radio News – de K4LRG**



Loudoun Amateur Radio Group, P.O. Box 1004, Purcellville, VA 20134

Contacts:	President	Carol Boehler (KF4TJJ)	(703) 777-9427
	Vice-Pres.	Boyd Garrett (N5CTI)	(703) 450-5093
	Secretary	Dave Mullins (K4ARP)	(703) 327-2482
	Treasurer	Gary Quinn (NC4S)	(540) 882-3017
	Editor	John Unger (W4AU)	(540) 338-4620
	Training	Denny Boehler (KF4TJI)	(703) 777-9427

MEETING LOCATION: The September 17, 2005, LARG meeting will be at 8:30 a.m. in the Leesburg Holy Trinity Lutheran Church at 605 West Market Street. The church is located at the intersection of Market Street and Catoctin Circle on the west side of town. It is just east of the bypass. From the Bypass, take the Leesburg exit at the west end of town and the church is on the right just past the stoplight. Please enter through the door on the east side of the building where you will see both steps and a ramp by the door.

**September Meeting Plans** –Tom, **WB3AKD**, will have a review of our successful participation in the annual Reston Bike Ride. We had an overwhelming response by LARG members to participate in this event, which has, next to Field Day, the largest number of club members involved.

Club News – LARG sends it's condolences to Bill, WB4ACC, and his family; Bill's son-in-law recently died suddenly. We had a nice visit with Temp, W4HZV, and his wife, Karen, during their brief stay at Wes's, WA4TSC, QTH.

-... -.-

# **August 2005 Club Meeting Minutes**

**LARG Club Meeting Minutes for August 20, 2005:** The meeting was called to order at 8:36 a.m. by Vice-President **Boyd** – **N5CTI**, who then lead us in the Pledge of Allegiance with 19 people in attendance.

Visitors and new members: Ace – N3AHA was recognized and welcomed by the club.

Merc – N4TGA brought to the group's attention, that with only 19 members in attendance we did not have a quorum and questioned whether any official business could be conducted at the meeting. After discussion, it was generally agreed that this would be an information meeting.

The August 2005 minutes were read by Secretary **David – K4ARP**.

The Treasurer's report was read by Gary - NC4S.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Balloon Committee: Tom - WB3AKD Nothing further. Next possible balloon launch would be this fall.

Training: Denny: KF4TJI No report.

Emergency Services / Public Services: Tom – WB3AKD Reviewed the Reston Bike Ride planning, rest stop equipment needs;

and the rolls and responsibilities of station captains and volunteers. As this is practice for a real emergency, volunteers are expected to work 12 hour shifts. Net Control to be located at **Gary – NC4S's** house, 6 rest stops, 3 Red Cross SAGs, Patrol Bikes on the W & OD Trail and Ham SAGs at the end of the day. More volunteers are needed for Station Lead at Waterford and SAG ride along. Please be on station at 0600hrs. **Jay Greeley** reviewed logistics planning and support. There should be a Red Cross Volunteer(s), Boy Scout Troop and bike repair person at each rest stop. The operations plan and routes are posted on <a href="https://www.k4larg.org">www.k4larg.org</a>. APRS for the event is being coordinated by **Dave – KE4S** who reviewed the APRS and Tracker setup. We will be using the existing infrastructure on 144.390 with the addition of three temporary Digis. Dave asked Station Captains to try and get the call sign of any bike riders with trackers and relay it to net control. **Steve – KB2CEV** reminded SAGs that it is a good idea to have some material to make signs, as necessary. **Gary – NC4S** reminded all new members that they are welcome to participate in the event, or just stop by one of the stations, or net control to observe the operation.

**Tom – WB3AKD** reminded the group that the organizers of the Clarke County Bike Ride in mid September are looking for more radio operators.

Public Relations: David- K4ARP Nothing to report.

**FAR:** Dick – W2YE reported that AutoCall is in a state of flux. Volunteers have quit, subscriptions are down to less than 500 copies and the publication may end up being web based only.

**Interference Committee:** Mark – W3ZI noted that the only issue was a long standing interference problem with the Bluemont repeater from an adjacent repeater and is a T-Mark issue.

Amendment Committee: Dick - W2YE is still looking into the bylaws. Boyd – N5CTI reminded everyone that this needs to be done by December for a January 2006 vote.

**Contest Committee:** Nothing to report.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

Larry - K3HE inquired if the Certificate of Appreciation for Craig Brown N4FSC had been delivered. Bill - W3EMH stated that he had the certificate and would deliver it to Craig.

**Upcoming events:** Berryville Clarke County Bike Ride, various area hamfests, and the Red Cross Ride for the Red October 1<sup>st</sup>.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Gary - NC4S will bring the Contest Training CD to play after the next meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:40am.

David T. Mullins - K4ARP, Secretary LARG

Ongoing On-the-air Events (local times shown)

Every Sunday 8:00 p.m. Club Radio Net, 145.310 MHz duplex

Every Tuesday 8:00 p.m. Club CW Net, 3697 kHz
Every Thursday 8:00 p.m. Club SSB Net, 3762.5 kHz

Every Weekday Morning & Evening Club Commuter Net, 147.480 MHz

Third Saturday of every Month 8:30 a.m. Club Meeting